From: Amber Griffin

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: Jim Amos

Subject: Livingston Ridge SWD Water Line (Wolf AJA Federal #17H) 2RP-3074
Date: Friday, August 14, 2015 8:26:45 AM

Attachments: LivingstonRidgeSWDLine_2RP3074_WorkPlan_081315.pdf

Mike/Heather,

Please find attached a work plan for the release that occurred on June 18, 2015 at the Livingston
Ridge SWD Water Line (Wolf AJA Federal #17H) — 2RP-3074.

Should you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,

Amber Griffin

Environmental Regulatory Agent
Yates Petroleum Corporation
Office: (575) 748-4111

Cell: (575) 513-8799

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named
recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing,
copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information
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transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.


mailto:AGriffin@yatespetroleum.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
mailto:james_amos@blm.gov

